

# Kushal Pandya

## FOREWORD

I'm a Frontend Engineer doing web development for over 7 years and have worked with variety of frontend web frameworks developing traditional enterprise webapps in ExtJS to one of the leading developer platform in Vue. I have also worked on several side projects in React, Angular and Express.

## EXPERIENCE



### GitLab Inc.

3 years 3 months

#### Senior Frontend Engineer — Plan

April, 2019 — Present

- › Enterprise Planning components and Portfolio Management (Epics).
- › Made Group Roadmap page load performance over 3 times faster.
- › Built Epic Tree for nested Epics in Vuex using GraphQL backend.
- › Maintainer & Community MR Coach for GitLab FOSS and Enterprise.

#### Frontend Engineer — Plan & Geo

November, 2016 — March, 2019

- › Enterprise and Team Planning components, Portfolio Management (Epics) and Geo on GitLab FOSS and Enterprise Edition.
- › Built Epic Roadmap app and rewrote Epics app in Vuex.
- › Built Geo sync status dashboard on Vue.
- › Maintainer of GitLab FOSS and Enterprise.
- › Merge Request Coach for Community Contributions to GitLab FOSS.



### Saba Software

3 years 11 months

#### Senior Software Engineer

September, 2015 — October, 2016

- › Saba Analytics, Saba Cloud Platform and Saba UX Engineering .
- › Rewrite Saba Analytics Administration client webapp in Angular 2.
- › Create Saba Design guidelines and specs for Saba Cloud
- › Integrate Frontend tooling for Saba Cloud.

#### Software Engineer

June, 2013 — August, 2015

- › Saba Analytics and Saba Cloud Platform frontend development .
- › Design and develop Saba Analytics.
- › Frontend tooling in GruntJS.
- › Performance optimizations for Analytics reports with large datasets.

#### Intern

December, 2012 — May, 2013

- › Saba Analytics frontend development.

kushalspandya@gmail.com

+91 98678 91197

<https://doublslash.com>

## SIDE PROJECTS

### **Doublslash — My Portfolio Website**

<https://doublslash.com>

*April, 2015*

› A fully responsive blog developed using Jekyll as static site generator.

### **Poster**

<https://github.com/kushalpandya/poster>

*June, 2016*

› A React + Redux webapp to list upcoming movies and maintain a watchlist, powered by TMDb.

### **GitLab CE Webhook Server**

<https://github.com/kushalpandya/gitlabce-webhook-server>

*May, 2016*

› GitLab CE local Webhook Server based on NodeJS to trigger some tasks when repo is updated.

### **Notus**

<https://github.com/kushalpandya/notus>

*February, 2016*

› A non-blocking, pop-up notification library for the web, strictly without jQuery (or any other dependencies).

### **JSONify**

<https://github.com/kushalpandya/JSONify>

*August, 2012*

› JSONify is a minimal (less than a KB!) HTML-form to JSON converting plugin for jQuery.

## EDUCATION



### **Master of Science, Information Technology**

Dhirubhai Ambani Institute of Information and Communication Technology

*July, 2011— May, 2013*



### **Bachelor of Science, Information Technology**

Geetanjali College of Computer Science & Commerce, Saurashtra University

*June, 2008— June, 2011*

## SKILLS & TOOLS

- › JavaScript / TypeScript
- › CSS / SCSS
- › Vue / Vuex / React / Redux / Angular / GraphQL
- › Git
- › GIMP / Photoshop
- › Linux / macOS / Windows